State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM # 1

7/23/14
Solicitation #7548863

Title: Provide Site Improvements at the Knight Campus Baseball Field
Submission Deadline: August 4, 2014 @ 10:30 AM (ET)

Per the issuance of ADDENDUM # 1 the following are noted:

Vendor Questions
@ Drawing

X| Pre-Bid Attendance Sheet

Interested Parties should monitor this website on a regular basis, for any additional information
that may be posted. :

Gary P. Mosca
Senior Buyer




STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

Department of Administration Tel: (401) 574-8100

DIVISION OF PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574-8387
One Capitol Hill Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov

Providence, RI 02908-5855

7/16/14
Pre-Bid Questions and Concerns
Solicitation No. 7548863

Provide Site Improvements at the Knight Campus Baseball Field

Connection for water line: Will contractor find actual connection point?
Response: Survey found actual location of water line and the water line has been field verified.

Sod to be laid in infield and 6’ out to outfield: Is vendor responsible for insuring that sod
takes/warranty?

Response: Per specification 32 92 30 Section 3.4 the contractor can receive provisions al
acceptance after 14 days of completion. The contractor will then be responsible for mowing
and watering for an 8 week period at which point the contractor would receive provisional
acceptance. The contractor would guarantee the sod for a minimum of one (1) year from final
acceptance.

Who is responsible for the irrigation of sod?

Response: During the installation and during the time of provisional acceptance to final
acceptance the contractor will have access to the irrigation system. To the point of final
acceptance, the contractor will be responsible for the irrigation of the field. At that time the
field will be turned over to the owner.

Is there a specified clay mix?

Response: See Specification 32 18 17 Special Surfaces for the clay mix. Please note that there is
a different clay mix for the infield (See 2.2) versus the warning track surface (See 2.3). Also note
that there will be strict adherence to Section 1.4 Minimum Requirements.

Is there are specification for sod?
Response: See Section 32 92 30 Section 2.1 for sod requirements.
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When can CCRI start mowing sod?

Response: CCRI will start mowing the grass after final acceptance as outlined in Specification 32
9230

Is the warning track in the outfield being addressed?
Response: The warning track will be addressed in this contract per Plan Sheet S-1 “Overall Site
Improvement plan” and associated details and specifications.

Foundations of fence (dugout areas) exposed out of the ground. How will this be corrected? Is
new fencing being installed?

Response: Per the owner’s request, new black vinyl chain link fence, posts ,and foundations
directly in front of the dugouts will be added to the contract as detailed in SKL-001 and SKL-002,

Thermo field behind backstop was a main problem with water peculating out of the ground.
Will this be addressed?

Response: The subgrade of the field will be replaced with well-draining material as well as a
new lateral drains running along the foul lines. This new system will address the drainage
issues,

What is project completion date?
Response: Bid specifications indicate Final Completion November 15, 2014.
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PASS-THRU CAP |/

1%" O.D. SCHED. 40 TOP RAIL
SECTIONS CONNECTED WITH
MIN. 6" TOP RAIL SLEEVE

9 GAUGE ALUMINUM TIE
WIRE AT 12" INTERVALS

9 GAUGE ALUM. —— —e s . : :
TIE WIRE SPACE
AT 15" INTERVALS
<
2%" O.D. SCHED. 40 >
LINE POSTS. SET /
PLUMB WITH TOPS ( 1%" 0.D. SCHED. 40
PROPERLY ALIGNED \ MID RAIL
MXU K|
H
<
2
o
“ RS
CHAIN LINK FABRIC - e | N
2" DIAMOND MESH GALV. : =
STEEL WIRE (9 GAUGE) r— e
KNUCKLE AND CLOSE 1 _W
TOP AND BOTTOM R TRUSS ASSEMBLY
EDGE SELVAGES N ON CORNERS AND
12" DIAM. x 4' DEEP 4000 PSI — e ! | { ANGLE SECTIONS
CONC. FOOTING. SETTOP 4" | 11 ] _ _
BELOW FINISH GRADE (TYP.) | j{]| | 1%" 0.D. SCHED. 40 BOTTOM [ | | |
| RAIL SECTIONS CONNECTED
7 WITH MIN. 6" BOTTOM RAIL
SLEEVE
_ 10' (MAX.) A

ACORN POST CAP
ALL CORNER,
TERMINAL AND
ANGLE POSTS

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE
PROTECTIVE BALL FIELD
FENCE GUARD TO MATCH
EXISTING

27" 0.D. ROUND
SCHED. 40
TERMINAL POSTS

3/16" x3/4" TENSION BAR
WITH TENSION BAR CLIPS
AT 15" INTERVALS

FINISHED GRADE, MATERIAL
VARIES REFER TO SITE PLANS
FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION

COMPACT SUITABLE
SUBGRADE OR COMMON

BORROW AS DIRECTED

CCRI: KNIGHT BASEBALL FIELD

DRAWN BY: AJE
SCALE: 3/8"=10"
JOB NO: P1027
DATE:

BIRCHWOOD
DESIGN GROUP

,4THFLOOR  PROVIBENCE, RI 02903 ~ 401.383.4950

WARWICK, RI

OKL—-002

REF DWG: N/A




